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Dear Chris, · 
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Post Office Box 1560 

Traverse City, MI 49685-1560 
(231) 941-9552 

(231) 941-9885 Fax 

I . /;•••·. 
AUG 2 4 2018 

/ /\ifi Ul.1/\LrfV DIVlS!ON 
L 0:i·1N,n ;-ir~Pms DISTRICT 

In your letter dated 8/2/2018 you requested a written response addressing the issue of annual gas 

analysis for the Norwich 28 facility. The following is intended to satisfy this request. 

Savoy had a gas sample taken and analyzed on July 14, 2018. This analysis was submitted to your office. 

In addition, a previous gas sample taken July 31, 2008 was also submitted. We have scheduled a follow­

up sampling and analysis for June of 2019. We intend to continue this regular sampling as spelled out in 

the PTI. 

Should you require further information regarding this matter please contact me. 

Dylan F glesong 

Cc: Ms. Jenine Camilleri 


